

TOWN OF ASHLAND CITY **Beer Board** August 11, 2020 6:00 PM **Minutes**

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Allen called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. stating, "I am Steven Allen, Mayor for the Town of Ashland City, and I hereby call to order the August 11, 2020 Beer Board Meeting of the Town of Ashland City. Due to the Covid19 pandemic, and in accordance with Governor Bill Lee's Executive Order, this meeting is being conducted with limited physical public access. The meeting is being made available however to public via live video stream on the Zoom application. The meeting is being done by electronic means to protect the public health, safety, and welfare of the City's citizens in light of the COVID-19 pandemic."

ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Chairman Mayor Steve Allen Committee Member Tim Adkins Committee Member Gerald Green Committee Member Roger Jackson Committee Member Chris Kerrigan Committee Member Lisa Walker **ABSENT**

Committee Member Daniel Anderson

All members reported by electronic means. Mayor Allen declared a quorum.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

A motion was made by Committee Member Walker, seconded by Committee Member Greer, to approve the agenda as written. All approved by voice vote.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. March 10, 2020 Beer Board Meeting Minutes A motion was made by Committee Member Adkins, seconded by Committee Member Kerrigan, to approve the March 10, 2020 Beer Board Meeting Minutes. All approved by voice vote.

PUBLIC FORUM

None.

NEW BUSINESS

2. Marrowbone Creek Brewing Co., 240 South Main Street- New Business Permit Request: Manufacturing & Sale- On and Off-site Mayor stated this is a request for a manufacturing and sell beer permit for on and off site sale for Marrowbone Brewing Company at 240 South Main Street. Mr. Christopher Morris stated he, his wife Julie Morris, and business partner Ryan Jensen are online tonight. They are requesting approval of a beer permit and would like to have beer only. He stated this will give people a reason to stay here and keep people from driving into Nashville. He stated they will also have an event space. Committee Member Adkins questioned when they are looking at opening. Mr. Morris responded they have a two (2) phase approach and the front part of the space will be sales and a tap room with maybe some outdoor seating hopefully opening in the November/December time frame. The second phase will be the back half of the building and will open a few months later. Committee Member Greer questioned if there will be a stage for

live entertainment. Mr. Morris stated it will have a stage, but will focus on lighter acoustic music as this will not be a club atmosphere. A motion made by Committee Member Greer, seconded by Committee Member Kerrigan, to approve the beer permit for Marrowbone Brewing Company. Voting Yea: Chairman Mayor Allen, Committee Member Adkins, Committee Member Greer, Committee Member Jackson, Committee Member Kerrigan, Committee Member Walker. Mayor congratulated them and reminded them of the laws of sale and service.

OTHER

None.

ADJOURNMENT

A motion was made by Committee Member Kerrigan, seconded by Committee Member Adkins, to adjourn the Beer Board Meeting. All approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 6:11 p.m.

MAYOR STEVE ALLEN

CITY RECORDER KELLIE REED, CMFO, CMC